

SCOTTER PARISH COUNCIL

Scotter Village Hall, Scotton Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, Lincs DN21 3SA
01724 764599

Minutes of the meeting of the Council held at Scotter Village Hall
on Monday 19th November 2018, commencing at 7.40pm.

Present -

Councillors: , M. Armstrong, J. Bullivent, H. Collins the Clerk and 2 members of the public.

The meeting commenced at 7.35pm

86 2018/19 To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Councillors Billam, Bond, Capes, Day, Tattersall and Whittle.
RESOLVED : to accept the apologies from Councillors Billam, Bond, Capes, Day, Tattersall and Whittle.

87 2018/19 To receive declarations of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

No declarations were made at this time.

88 2018/19 To approve the notes of the Council Meeting held on the 15th October 2018 as the Minutes of that meeting.

RESOLVED : To approve the notes of the Council Meetings held on the 15th October 2018 as the Minutes of that meeting. These were signed by the Chairman.

89 2018/19 To receive a report on a recent inspection of Parson's Field.

The Clerk has been in touch with the agent for Parsons Field, all the works they consider their responsibility have been completed in accordance with the EA recommendations. The agent is going to get in touch with the Clerk to confirm the Parish Councils responsibilities moving forward.

90 2018/19 To agree which Councillors will be responsible for safety inspections of the cemetery and the playgrounds for the next month.

Cllr R. Day and Cllr Bullivent were happy to continue. The Clerk will look into a price for a new slide for the Scotton Road play area.

91 2018/19 To discuss any planning applications received.

No applications received.

92 2018/19 To receive a report from the Clerk and discuss issues raised.

- The duck signs have been ordered and will soon be installed at the riverside.
- The Chairman wishes to thanks Councillor Armstrong for laying the poppy wreath on behalf of the Council.
- The Environment Agency have undertaken some de-weeding from Lindholme towards Scotterthorpe. Councillor Bullivent has requested that we obtain the details of this in writing so that it can be published on our website.

93 2018/19 To discuss the defibrillator installation, and Hobb Lane notice board.

The Clerk met with Mrs S. Mumby to discuss the new defibrillator and heritage board installation on the Hobb Lane Green. The suggestion of building a wall on which to

accommodate these could also be used as a location for a new notice board. The Council discussed this item and

RESOLVED : to approving the building of the wall to accommodate these three items. The Clerk will speak to Mrs Mumby regarding having a new notice board made by the same company as the Heritage board.

94 2018/19 To discuss a request for a defibrillator at Susworth.

Mr S. Sharpe has been in touch with the Council to state that they have raised £200 towards this project. Scotter Forward are happy to pay the remaining contribution of £200. The Council discussed this and

RESOLVED : to give support to the application for a defibrillator fro Susworth. The Clerk will contact WLDC and make the application.

95 2018/19 To discuss the cemetery trees.

The Clerk met with Steve Vessey from TreeLincs who provide independent advice on trees. The full report has not yet been received, but Mr Vessey stated that he is happy that the Council have taken care of all the works required from a safety perspective. The Clerk will present the full report to Council when it is received.

96 2018/19 To note income received and to approve its reconciliation to the bank statements.

No income received.

97 2018/19 To approve payments to be made.

The Council examined the accounts to be paid for supplies and services received since the last meeting and,

RESOLVED : That the following payments should be approved.

<u>CHEQUE</u>			<u>NET</u>		<u>TOTAL</u>
<u>NO.</u>	<u>TO WHOM PAID</u>	<u>PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT</u>	<u>VALUE</u>	<u>VAT</u>	<u>PAYMENTS</u>
403104	N Altoft	Wages & Exp(Salt, stones, printing)	1496.04		1496.04
403105	G. Worth	Village person	1001.44		1001.44
403106	ROSPA	Play Inspections	239.40		239.40
403107	St Peters PCC	Donation	200.00		200.00
	Royal British Legion	Donation	100.00		100.00
403108	Legion	Donation	100.00		100.00
403109	Scotter Village Hall	Rent	1020.00		1020.00
		Totals	4,056.88	-	4,056.88

98 2018/19 To take any points from members, identify items for the next agenda and to note urgent items of interest.

- Councillor Collins approached the Council regarding bus stop shelters in the Village. The Clerk informed Councillor Collins that these do not come under the responsibility of the Parish Council, and would be dealt with at District or County level.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 7.59pm.

Clerk:

Chairman:

Date: